From: Michael Hissam mhissam@hfdrlaw.com
Subject: Fwd: Pro Hac Vice Case Updated
Date: January 25, 2024 at 10:59 AM
To: Kimberly Thomas kthomas@hfdrlaw.com

Michael B. Hissam
Lawyer

Hissam Forman Donovan Ritchie PLLC
www.hfdrlaw.com

700 Virginia Street East, Suite 210
Charleston, WV 25301

¢: 304-206-0405

t: 681-265-3802

Begin forwarded message:

From: support@wvbar.org

Subject: Pro Hac Vice Case Updated
Date: January 24, 2024 at 12:16:42 PM EST
To: <mhissam@hfdrlaw.com>

Civil Action Number 1:23-cv-89-TSK has been review by State Bar Staff Members and the submission status has been updated to
Confirmed . Please see the details of the case below.

https://mywvbar.org/phv-case-list?tribunal=All&display_name=1:23-cv-89-TSK
Case Details:

Civil Action Number: 1:23-cv-89-TSK

Date of Submission: 2024-01-24 00:00:00

Out-of-State Attorneys: Brigid Morris

Local Attorneys: Michael Brian Hissam

Judge: Thomas S. Kleeh

Status: Confirmed

Please email PHV@wvbar.org if you have any additional questions.

Thank You,
The West Virginia State Bar
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